KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 7 JUNE 2022 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present:	Chairman: Councillors:	Councillor B Sinton L Ryan, J Griffiths, L Baharie, C Vie
	Clerk/RFO:	A W Lambert
	District Council:	District Councillor D Elders
	NYCC:	County Councillor G Dadd
	Public:	None

Min No.		Action
22 / 59	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected	
Business	<u>Members</u>	
Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
22 / 60	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	There were no apologies.	
22 / 61	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 17 May 2022 had been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.	
22 / 62	Open Forum including the Police Report	
Open	Police Report	
Forum	The Police report had been received and was noted.	
	Hambleton District Council	
	District Councillor Elders reported on the following:	
	 Local Government Review. 	
	 Highways Issues in Thirsk. 	
22 / 63	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters	Yorkshire Water	
Arising	It was noted that there had been no contact by Yorkshire Water since	
Ū	the previous meeting. The Clerk would continue to contact YW for an	
	update.	Clerk
	At this point the updated draft letter to the Environment Agency was	
	considered.	
	Pasalyady With slight amondments the latter was agreed and	LR
	<i>Resolved: With slight amendments the letter was agreed and would be sent as soon as possible.</i>	Clerk
	Highways Issues	
	Correspondence had been received regarding the flood sign which	
	would be repaired or replaced by North Yorkshire County Council.	
	Restarting Hearts – Update	
	It was noted that the defibrillator cabinet was now in the Parish	
	Council's position. The electrician's quotation had been sent across to	
	the Village Hall Committee for their attention. The actual defibrillator	

	would be installed by Restarting Hearts once the cabinet was in place.	
	Resolved: That the electrician be asked to book the work in as soon as possible as the Village Hall Committee had recommended him.	Clerk
	Local Government Review The Local Government Review had been reported on under the County Councillor's report.	
	Co-option of Parish Councillors The Clerk had created a flyer to be posted through all parishioners' doors to inform them of the vacancies on the Parish Council.	
	Jubilee Bench It was noted that the Jubilee bench had been ordered but unfortunately there was currently a 16 weeks' lead time.	
22 / 64	Finance	
Finance	Invoices The following invoices were presented for payment: A W Lambert – salary for June 2022 - £89.05 HMRC – tax £22.26	
	Resolved: That the invoices be approved unanimously for payment.	
	Year End Finances It was noted that the Clerk was working through the year end finances and the information would be ready for the next meeting.	Clerk
22 / 65	To Receive Correspondence	
Correspon dence	All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
22 / 66 Planning	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports There were no planning applications to note.	
22 / 67 Member Reports	To Receive Member Reports Queens Platinum Jubilee Councillors reported on the Jubilee lunch which had taken place on Sunday 5 June 2022. This had been a great success.	
22 / 68	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
Future	Tuesday 5 July 2022	
Meeting Dates	Tuesday 2 August 2022 Tuesday 6 September 2022 Tuesday 4 October 2022	ALL
	Tuesday 1 November 2022 Tuesday 6 December 2022	
	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the Clerk.	

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.40 pm.

<u>June 2022</u>